EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 2:25 PM

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE:[SEEK MANDATE] LOD- GBA3374Y (DOA: 11/01/2022) - LPI: 21/22/22/VC05/025360
(TP LONPAC) *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC22000504/Kgs39g2

Attachments: LKK Surveyor Report & Photos.pdf; LOD-GBA3374Y-Toyota Dyna-DOA=11.01.2022.pdf

Your Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/025360
Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA3374Y AND YQ1276D ON 11/01/2022

We have highlighted to your good office on 19/01/2022 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

The accident occurred when our insured rear ended with third party vehicle.
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $2,032.52 $1,551.50
2. Loss of Use (3days x $70) S 210.00 S 210.00 (3days x $70)
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00 S 2.00
Total S$2,244.52 $1,763.50

**3 days recommendation for repair.
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 23.05.22 is only for mandate purpose.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




